TAPL ONTH City of Naples

## City Council Minutes

Workshop Meeting July 13, 1988

City Council Chambers 735 Eighth Street South Naples, Florida 33940

-SUBJECT-		P
REPORT BY REPRESENTATIVE MARY ELLEN HAWKIN 1988 LEGISLATIVE SESSION.	IS ON THE	
PRESENTATION BY CONSULTANT/LOBBYIST PAUL A WITH REFERENCE TO THE SERVICES OF HIS FIRM		Ĺ
PRESENTATION BY CAMP DRESSER & MCKEE, INC. CONSULTING ENGINEERS, WITH REFERENCE TO A MANAGEMENT UTILITY.	STORMWATER	
		Concernance of the local division of the loc
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
· · · ·		
212.1		(P., 40, 1)
3/31/10 - DETER MINED ISAD NOT BEEN FILED; TEX FROM MICROFILM OF PACKE	T WIJERE	
MINVIES WERE SUBM	NTTED FOR	1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1
CITY CLI		A WEAR IS

City Council Chambers 735 Eighth Street South Naples, Florida 33940



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES Workshop Minutes

Time\_ 9:07 a.m.

Date July 13, 1988

			ł		V
Present :	Edwin J. Putzell, Jr., Mayor	3.0	M O T		
	Kim Anderson-McDonald Alden R. Crawford, Jr.	COUNCIL	I O N	O N D	YES
	John T. Graver Paul W. Mugnzer Lyle S. Richardson, Councilmen				
Absent:	William E. Barnett, Councilman				
Also Pres	aut.				
HIPO PLEM	Franklin C. Jones, City Manager David W. Rynders, City Attorney				
	Mark W. Wiltsie, Asst. Dity Manager Ann "Missy" McKim, Community Dev. Dir. James L. Chaffee, Utilities Director Norris C. Ijams, Fire Chief				
	Gerald L. Gronvold, City Engineer Jon C. Staiger, Ph.D., Natural Res. Mgr. Frank W. Hanley, Finance Director Patricia "Trish" Heinonen, Planner II				
	Ann Walker, Planner I Jodie M. O'Driscoll, Deputy Clerk George Henderson, Sergeant-At-Arms				
See Supple	emental Attendance List - Attachment #1.				
HAWKI Representa reviewed c City of Na A major co however, t	*** *** ITEM 2 ITEM 2 ITEM 2 ITEM 2 INS ON THE 1988 LEGISLATIVE SESSION. The local issues pertaining to the ples discussed at the Legislative Session. Success to this area is beach renourishment; the area has not yet been included on the				
because ap received b sand search Hawkins ex the Trust the Trust the Fund encouraged Federal fu	of Natural Resources (DNR) funding list proval for the proposed work was not by the Department in time. Funding for a sh also is unavailable at this time, Ms. (plained, as monies would have to come from Fund and such an expenditure would hinder from operating sufficiently. She both City and County officials to obtain inding prior to application to the State renourishment projects.			•	
encouraged issue fur materials.	to the Bolid Waste Bill, Ms. Hawkins local officials to meet and discuss this then, especially regarding recyclable				
removed fr Session. that any their exis in respons removal fr removal fr	ecently annexed Sea Gate subdivision was on North Naples Fire District during this Ms. Hawkins encouraged the City to ask future annexation areas be removed from ting fire districts prior to referendum. e to Mr. Graver, Ms. Hawkins advised that om fire districts by the Legislation is y local delegates and advertised in the as service to the citizens.		5	a street of the	67.

CITY OF NAPLES, FLORIDA         City Council Minutes       Date_July 13, 1989         Na       Hawkins referred to a Bill she had introduced at the Bession, fractional year tax roll, which met with great opposition and was unsuccessful. This Bill would have allowed cities and counties to proform as service for the tax roll. Defore this Bill can be successful, a Constitutional amendment musc first be approved separating real and personal property, she said.         The Bepartment of Transportation (DUT) was given funding for CR 951 in Collier County and the purchase of many County rights-of-way. A Constitutional amendment has been proposed which would the purchase of many County rights-of-way. A Constitutional amendment has been proposed which would the purchase of many County rights-of-way. A Constitutional amendment has been proposed which would the north area for collier context of the water the primary Read Trust Fund link the sain for one more year. She will then have to lobby next year to obtain further approval.         In 1976, this area was awarded a Water Management Basin which mould the sain for one more year. She will then have to lobby next year to obtain further approval.         Mayor Putsell referred to a tax which could be implement on the stroking attributes such at at to the services tax, which was unpopular and repealed. This may be discussed by the Legislation at a future date.         Mathematical Could for the City in Tallahasee (Retachment #2). There are approvimately could for the City in Tallahasee (Retachment #2). There are approvimately for the City in Tallahasee (Retachment #2). There are approvimately could provide for the City in Tallahasee (Retachment #2). There are approvimately could provide for the City in Tallahasee (Retachment #2). There are approvimately could provide for t							•
City Council Minutes Date July 13, 1983 City Council Minutes Date July 13, 1983 COUNCIL KENERSS N D S O T Ms. Hawkins referend to a Bill she had introduced at the Session, fractional year tax roll, which met with great coposition and was unsuccessful. This Bill would have allowed cities and counties to perform a service for for those propuries which mere completed but not on the tax roll. Defore this Bill can be successful, a Constitutional assondment must first be approved separating real and personal property, she said. The Department of Transportation (DDT) was given funding for their "strategis plan" by way of bonds during this Session, this plan includes funding for Bound in the Session, this plan. The Water Management Basin which provides for lower taxes and Trust Fund into the Bridges and Righte-of-way Trust Fund. In 1976, this area was awarded a Water Management Basin which provides for lower taxes and Local control of the was successful in obtaining attherization of the basin. The Water Basin plantict will sumset this year to obtain further approval. Mayor Puteill reference to a tax which could be inplement of nights-of-way. Ms. Hawkins attherization of the basin for one more year. She will then have to lobby met year to obtain further approval. Mayor Puteill reference to a tax which was unpopular and represented. This may be discussed by the Legislation at a future date. May Puteil Puter Butolled the many benefits a hobbyist could provide for the City in Tailahasses [A puter fund. May Puter Puter Butolled the many benefits a hobbyist could provide for the City in Tailahasses [A provent. May Puter A puter of Balls which they can submit this year, however, there we no such restrictions. City Marger Jones pointed out that Mr. Piller was making presentations to both Dity and County officials and currently serves the Low, Capp Conal and Sanibal areas.	CTTV OF NADLES, FLORIDA	Philippingengurennenschupp	Π	Γ	vo	TE	
the Session, fractional year tax roll, which met with great opposition and was unsuccessful. This Bill would have allowed cities and counties to perform a service fee for those properties which were completed but not on the tax roll. Defore this Bill can be successful, a Constitutional anomement must first be approved separating real and personal property, she said. The Department of Transportation (DDT) was given funding for their "strategic plan" by way of bonds during this Session, this plan includes funding for CB 951 in Collier County and the purchase of many County rights-of-way. A Constitutional amendment has been proposed which would transfor a portion of gasoline tax revewors from the Prinary Road Trust Fund into the Bridges and Rights-of-way Trust Fund. In 1975, this area was awarded a Water Management Basin which provides for lower takes and local control of the water basin. The Water Basin divised that she was successful in obtaining authorization of the basin for one more year. She will then have to lobby next year to obtain further approval. Navor Putzell referred to a tax which could be implemented on the transfor of real estate for development of rights-of-way. Ms. Hawkins attributed such a tax to the services tax, which was unpopular and repealed. This may be discussed by the Legislation at a future date.			0 H H O	E C O N	E		B S E N
the Session, fractional year tax roll, which met with great opposition and was unsuccessful. This Bill would have allowed cities and counties to perform a service fee for those properties which were completed but not on the tax roll. Defore this Bill can be successful, a Constitutional anomement must first be approved separating real and personal property, she said. The Department of Transportation (DDT) was given funding for their "strategic plan" by way of bonds during this Session, this plan includes funding for CB 951 in Collier County and the purchase of many County rights-of-way. A Constitutional amendment has been proposed which would transfor a portion of gasoline tax revewors from the Prinary Road Trust Fund into the Bridges and Rights-of-way Trust Fund. In 1975, this area was awarded a Water Management Basin which provides for lower takes and local control of the water basin. The Water Basin divised that she was successful in obtaining authorization of the basin for one more year. She will then have to lobby next year to obtain further approval. Navor Putzell referred to a tax which could be implemented on the transfor of real estate for development of rights-of-way. Ms. Hawkins attributed such a tax to the services tax, which was unpopular and repealed. This may be discussed by the Legislation at a future date.		and the second se	T	F	T	1	
funding for their "strategic plan" by way of bonds during this Session, this plan includes funding for CR 951 in Collier County and the purchase of many County rights-of-way. A Constitutional amendment has been proposed which would transfer a portion of gatoline tax revenues from the Primary Road Trust Fund into the Bridges and Rights-of-way Trust Fund. In 1975, this area was awarded a Water Management Basin which provides for lower takes and local control of the water basin. The Water Basin District will sunset this year, however, Ms. Hawkins advised that she was successful in obtaining authorization of the basin for one more year. She will then have to lobby next year to obtain further approval. Nayor Putzell reformed to a tax which could be implemeented on the transfer of real cotate for development of rights-of-way. Ms. Hawkins attributed such a tax to the services tax, which was unpopular and repealed. This may be discussed by the Legislation at a future date. *** *** *** ITEM 3 PRESENTATION BY CONSULTANT/LOBBYIST PAUL A. PILLER WITH REFERENCE TO THE SERVICES OF HIS FIRM. Mr. Paul Piller extolled the many benefits a lobbyist could provide for the City in Tallahassee (Attachment #2). There are approximately 2400 Bills presented before the State Legislation each year, he eads, to many for local representatives to keep track of. A lobbyist could help introduce legislation bacause many times representatives are limited as to the number of Bills which they can submit; this year, however, there were no such restrictions. City Manager Jones pointed out that Mr. Piller was making presentations to both City and County officials and currently serves the Leg, Capa Conal and Sanidal areas.	the Session, fractional year tax roll, which met with great opposition and was unsuccessful. This Bill would have allowed cities and counties to perform a service fee for those properties which were completed but not on the tax roll. Before this Bill can be successful, a Constitutional amendment must first be approved separating real and personal			4			and the second sec
<ul> <li>Basin which provides for lower takes and local control of the water basin. The Water Basin District will sunset this year, however, Ms. Hawkins advised that she was successful in obtaining authorization of the basin for one more year. She will then have to lobby next year to obtain further approval.</li> <li>Mayor Putzell referred to a tax which could be implemented on the transfer of real estato for development of rights-of-way. Ms. Hawkins attributed such a tax to the services tax, which was unropular and repealed. This may be discussed by the Legislation at a future date.</li> <li>*** *** *** ***</li> <li>ITEM 3</li> <li>PRESENTATION BY CONSULTANT/LOBENIST PAUL A. PILLER WITH REFERENCE TO THE SERVICES OF HIS FIRM.</li> <li>Mr. Paul Piller extolled the many benefits a lobbyist could provide for the City in Tallahassee (Attachment #2). There are approximately 3400 Bills presented before the State Legislation each year, he said, too many for local representatives to keep infields to be cause many times representatives are limited as to the number of Bills which they can subhit; this year, however, there was no such restrictions.</li> <li>City Manager Jones pointed out that Mr. Piller was making prosentationes to both City and County officials and currently serves tho Leg, Cape Coral and Sanibel areas.</li> </ul>	funding for their "strategic plan" by way of bonds during this Session, this plan includes funding for CR 951 in Collier County and the purchase of many County rights-of-way. A Constitutional amendment has been proposed which would transfer a portion of gasoline tax revenues from the Primary Road Trust	· .					
<pre>implemented on the transfer of real estate for development of rights-of-way. Ms. Hawkins attributed such a tax to the services tax, which was unpopular and repealed. This may be discussed by the Legislation at a future date. ***</pre>	Basin which provides for lower taxes and local control of the water basin. The Water Basin District will sunset this year, however, Ms. Hawkins advised that she was successful in obtaining authorization of the basin for one more year. She will then have to lobby next year to obtain further		1				
ITEM 3 PRESENTATION BY CONSULTANT/LOBEVIST PAUL A. PILLER WITH REFERENCE TO THE SERVICES OF HIS FIRM. Mr. Paul Piller extolled the many benefits a lobbyist could provide for the City in Tallahassee (Attachment #2). There are approximately 3400 Bills presented before the State Legislation each year, he said, too many for local representatives to keep track of. A lobbyist could help introduce legislation because many times representatives are limited as to the number of Bills which they can submit; this year, however, there were no such restrictions. City Manager Jones pointed out that Mr. Piller was making presentations to both City and County officials and currently serves the Lew, Cape Coral and Sanibel areas.	implemented on the transfer of real estate for development of rights-of-way. Ms. Hawkins attributed such a tax to the services tax, which was unpopular and repealed. This may be discussed by						
PRESENTATION BY CONSULTANT/LOBBYIST PAUL A. PILLER WITH REFERENCE TO THE SERVICES OF HIS FIRM. Mr. Paul Piller extolled the many benefits a lobbyist could provide for the City in Tallahassee (Attachment #2). There are approximately 3400 Bills presented before the State Legislation each year, he said, too many for local representatives to keep track of. A lobbyist could help introduce legislation because many times representatives are limited as to the number of Bills which they can submit; this year, however, there were no such restrictions. City Manager Jones pointed cut that Mr. Piller was making presentations to both City and County officials and currently serves the Leg, Cape Coral and Sanibel areas.	***						•
A. PILLER WITH REFERENCE TO THE SERVICES OF HIS FIRM. Mr. Paul Piller extolled the many benefits a lobbyist could provide for the City in Tallahassee (Attachment #2). There are approximately 3400 Bills presented before the State Legislation each year, he said, too many for local representatives to keep track of. A lobbyist could help introduce legislation because many times representatives are limited as to the number of Bills which they can submit; this year, however, there were no such restrictions. City Manager Jones pointed out that Mn. Piller was making presentations to both City and County officials and currently serves the Leg, Cape Coral and Banibel areas.	ITEM 3						
Lobbyist could provide for the City in Tallahassee (Attachment #2). There are approximately 3400 Bills presented before the State Legislation each year, he said, too many for local representatives to keep track of. A lobbyist could help introduce legislation because many times representatives are limited as to the number of Bills which they can submit; this year, however, there were no such restrictions. City Manager Jones pointed cut that Mr. Piller was making presentations to both City and County officials and currently serves the Leg, Cape Coral and Sanibel areas.	A. PILLER WITH REFERENCE TO THE SERVICES						
making presentations to both City and County officials and currently serves the Lee, Cape Coral and Sanibel areas.	lobbyist could provide for the City in Tallahassee (Attachment #2). There are approximately 3400 Bills presented before the State Legislation each year, he said, too many for local representatives to keep track of. A lobbyist could help introduce legislation because many times representatives are limited as to the number of Bills which they can submit; this year, however, there were no such						
	making presentations to both Dity and County officials and currently serves the Lee, Cape Coral						
Mayor Putzell noted that the City was currently a Member of the Florida League of Cities, an effective group of lobbyists.			-				
***	我会会 余谷家 水水水						
						1	
-2-	-2-						
				1	1	1	

56-D TN 56-E

CITY OF NAPLES, FLORIDA				VC	TE	
City Council Minutes Date July 13, 1988	COUNCIL	NOHHO		-		ABSEN
	MEMBERS	N	D	S	0	T
ITEM I	Dark restor 1					
이 아이는 것 같은 것 같은 것 같은 것 같은 것 같은 것 같은 것 같이 많이 많이 많이 많이 많이 없다.	1.200 2.500					
PRESENTATION BY COMP DRESSER & MCKEE, INC., CONSULTING ENGINEERS, WITH REFERENCE TO A STORMWATER MANAGEMENT UTILITY.						
City Manager Jones advised that the rest big project the City would have to consider is stornwater management. There have been many innovative						
approaches to the financing of stormwater, many of Which will be discussed by representatives of Camp Dresser & McKee, Inc., he said.						
Mr. Nito Predi and John Falice from Camp Dresser &						
McKee, Inc., presented Council with a brochurg sutlining examples of stormwater management and the costs involved (A copy of which can be reviewed from the meeting packet in the City Clerk's Office).	· · · · ·					
The Department of Environmental Regulation (DER) has Introduced legislation which will enable cities and						
counties to go into the utility business for stormwater management, Mr. Fredi said. There currently are between four and five of these systems						
operating in the State of Florida.						
This type of utility could acquire funding through bond issues, and appear in the budget under the Seneral Fund. There may even be a need for	12. 25					
additional personnel to run the program, Mr. Fredi noted. Mr. Richardson pointed out that Council would require additional information from staff before it could make any decision regarding this						
aregram.	•					
And Anderson-McDonald referred to a copy of a bill for stormwater management from Tallahassee and asked of \$1.00 per month was an i accurate estimate as to						
the taxpayer's cost. Mr. Predi said that he believed so; however, Tallahassee had just recently increased the bill amount to \$1.60.				•		
City Manager Jones pointed out that staff has been addressing this issue for quite some time and would						
oring their recommendations to Council during the budget hearing process.						
***			••	•		
DIDURN: 11:00 A.m.						
				: .		
EDWIN J. PUTZELL, JR., Mayor						
JANET CAGON DITY CLERK					•	
				• •		
JODIE M D'DRISCOLL DEPUTY CLERK		•	2	1		
These minutes of the Naples City Council wing	1. 19		1	2		
These minutes of the Naples City Council when approved on		41	-			
-3-		<i>i.</i>	E.	•		